

From: Jodi Goldberg

To: Travis Nguyen

Date: July 15, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0465-EX-CR-2026

---

Message:

Sidus Space Inc. ("Sidus") respectfully requests a two-year extension of its current experimental authorization for LizzieSat-1 ("LS-1"). The LS-1 experimental mission is ongoing and the additional term is necessary to complete planned experimental objectives, including continued testing of onboard payloads, validation of system performance, and further improvement of flight heritage in support of future constellation deployments. At this time, Sidus intends to continue LS-1's experimental operations under the present operational concept and does not plan to transition the satellite or its operations to a Part 25 authorization. Please refer further correspondence to Patrick.Butler@sidusspace.com and dsvor@sheppard.com.